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Yvonne Wona (LKK Auto)

From: Pioneer Workshop <pioneer@skauto.com.sg>

Sent: Thursday, September 12, 2019 5:30 PM

To: SUR

Subject: SLL427Y - Finalization

Attachments: Aft (3).jpeq; Aft (2).jpeg; Aft (1) jpeg; Aft (4)jpeg; Aft (5).jpeg; Aft (6).jpeg

Hi ,
As spoken, we confirm finalization (@ lumsup $5,100.00 and 7Days.

After repair photos attached.

Thanks & Regards,

%-ﬂoﬂ'& %
SK Automobile Pte Ltd

48 Toh Guan Road East # 01-121
Enterprise Hub, Singapore 608586
D: +65 6266 0555 | F: +65 6266 3155 | pioneer@skauto.com.sg



MALPIFI0B04E | Alpine Motars Pre Lid - HO
ENTRY DATE & TIME: 156062018 09.42

SLAMITTED BY: Mahd Suhaimi Bin Mahd Suadi Ong

IMPORTANT NOTICE

Your NCD will be affected due to late reporting
Actual e-Filling Submission Date & Time: 19/08/2013 08:49

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

1, Please report cormectly the detalls of the accidenl to apead up the claims process.
2. This Form must be completed by the Palicyholder andlor the Authorised Driver.

3. Infarmaban provided must ba as truthful and accurate as possible. Any wilful misreprasentation or witholding of materal facts may allew insurance companies 1o

repudiate palicy Rability.

4. The Issun and acceptance of this Farm by Insurance companies is nat an admission of policy liabiity an the part of the insurance companias.

5. Any false reporting may be referred o the Police for investigation,

&, This rapart will be lorwarded by the insurers of the GLA Records Management Centre established by the General Insurance Association of Singapare (GIA) far

archiving and that copies of this repart will, for a fee, be mada available upon application by interested partes,

7. By tha lodgement of this report to the insurars, you heraby cansent ta the archiving of this repart at the centre and i copies of tha report being made availabla

aferesaid

Date Of Repaort

Date Of Accident

Exact Location Of Accident
Country/State of Loss

Vehicle Registration Number
Insured/Policyholder
Mame Of Registered Cwner
NRIC Nao

Email Address

Maoblle Phone Mo

Alternative Phone No
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer

hodel

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at

time of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy

for repair to your vehlicle?

If Mo, Please state action fo be taken

Vehicle Category
Insurance Company
Mame of Insurance Company
Type Of Coverage
Flaet Policy

Palicy Number

Caover Note Mumber
Driver

Name of Driver

NRIC Na

Date Of Birth
Ocoupation

Date Of Driving Pass
Driving Experience
Gender

Mobile Number

Fax Numbar

Contact Number

EMail Address

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

19/08/2019 08:42
16/08/2019 15:40

BKE TWDS WOODLANDS CHECKPOINT BEFORE SLE EXIT

SINGAPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

SLL42TY

CHEW SWEE SIANG
SBE2ZTHGE5A

NOEMAIL

(LOCAL) +65-91016753
OTHERS-91016753

HOMNDA
CIVIC 1.8L A

PRIVATE USE

NO

THIRD PARTY
PRIVATE CAR

AXA INSURANCE PTELTD
COMPREHENSIVE
NGO

GA4GEOZEM

CHEW SWEE SIANG
S8627565A

22/09/1986

INDOOR

27/01/2010

9 YEARS AND 6 MONTHS
MALE

(LOCAL) +65-91016753

OTHERS-21016753
MOEMAIL

Page 10of 13



Address

Postcoda

Was driver an employes of the Insured's Company

If Mo, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own
Wehicle

Insurance Campany of Driver's Own Vehicle

General Information of the Accident
Type Of Accident

Weather Conditions

Road Surface

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident?

Mumber of vehicles (including own vehicle)
involved in the accident

Was any body injured in the Accident?

Was any injured conveyed to hospital by
ambulance?

Was any other material or property damaged?

| have been approached by unhnmm_persmnts}
solicitingfoffering accident claims assislance.

Mumber of Passengers {Including Driver)
Details of Police Action

Was the accident reported to the police?

If ¥es, Please state which Police Station

Was notice of intended Prosecution given?

If Yes,agalnst whom?

Circumstances of Accident

REFER TO SKETCH PLAN

Attachment(s)

Are accident photos available for attachment?
Was there any video captured by Car Camera?

Was there any audio recorded?

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1

Wehicle Registration Number
Vehicla Make/Model/Colour
Details Of Properiies
Vehicle Category

MName of Driver
MRIC/Passport Mumber
Contact Mumber

Address

FPostcode

Insurance Company Name
Mature Of Damage

Mo, Of Passenger (Including Driver)

488C CHOA CHU KANG AVE 5 #08-153 SPORE 683488

NO
OWNER

COLLISION - HEAD TO REAR
CLEAR
DRY

NOD
2
NO
NO
YES

(L]

NO

NO

YES
NO
NO

SJP7455Y
TOYOTA fVIOS E AUTO

FRIVATE CAR

Page 2 of 13
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SK Automobile Pte. Ltd.

(Co Reg. No. 201500047H)
48 Toh Guan Road Esat #01-121
Enterprise Hub 5(608586)
Tel: 6266 0555 Fax : 6266 3155

TO : NTUC DATE : 17-Aug-19
ATTENTION : MOTOR CLAIMS DEPARTMENT JOB TYPE : T/P CLAIMS
ESTIMATE REPORT
OWNER PARTICULAR VEHICLE DETAILS
NAME : VEHICLE NO. : SLL427Y
ADDRESS MODEL / MAKE  : HONDA CIVIC
TEL. NO. CHASSIS NO. : JHMFD163075218421
OWNER INSUANCE  : AXA ACCIDENT DETAIL
POLICY NO. : GAABED28/1 DATE : 15-Aug-19
TIME : 15:40hrs
PERSON INCHARGE
QUOTATION SUMMARY PAGE 01
CLAIMS DETAIL : PARTS LIST
S/N DESCRIPTION QTY | UNIT LIST PRICE | TOTAL LIST PRICE
1{REAR BOOT LID 1} 5 690.20 | $ 4{— 690.20
2|REAR BOOT LID LOGO EMBLEM e 2570 | $ pe¢ v 25.70
3|REAR BOOT LID CIVIC EMBLEM 1] $ 29.10 | 5 n&i~~ 29.10
4|REAR BOOT LID REFLECTOR LAMP LH/RH 2| s 165.90 | $ o~ 331.80
5|REAR BOOT LID NUMBER PLATE LAMP LH/RH 2| S 28205 A av 56.40
6|REAR BOOT LID NUMBER PLATE LAMP GARNISH 1l $ 12160 [ § »wviw 121.60
7|REAR BOOT LID HINGE LH/RH 2|5 109.40 | § f» 21880
8|REAR BOOT LID RUBBER GUIDE STOPPER LH/RH 4 $ 2160 | S Mun 86.40
9|REAR BOOT LID MECHANISM LOCK i 11510 | § 4f~ 11510
10{REAR BOOT LID WEATHER STRIP 1| § 97.60 | S~ 97.60
11|{REAR TAILLAMP LH/RH 2| 5 266.20 | § ev«— 532.40
12|REAR TAILLAMP INNER PANEL LH/RH 2| & 9560 | § £»  191.20
13|REAR TAILLAMP LOWER BRACKET LH/RH 2] 5 2340 | 5 :‘["f -~ 46,80
14|REAR BUMPER B 678.20 | s  678.20
15{REAR BUMPER SIDE RETAINER LH/RH 2| 5 2460 | § s 49,20
16|REAR END PANEL 1l 8 360.40 | $ p/~ 360.40
17|REAR END PANEL INNER TOP GARNISH 1] s 96.10 | § olf = 96.10
18|REAR END PANEL LOCK STRIKER 1] 5 2820 |8 * W1 2820
19|REAR END PANEL LOCK STRIKER COVER 1| $ 2280 |S% xvv 2280
20|REAR WINDSCREEN MOULDING 1 5 5420 | S X aw 5420
21|REAR FENDER RH 1| 5 78020 |5 #» 780.20
22|REAR FENDER INNER AIR VENT RH & [ 3570 % x a4 3570
23|REAR FENDER INNER UPHOLSTERY TRIM RH 1] s 22540 | S »n= 225.40
24|SPARE TYRE PANEL 1| s 992.20 | $ R>  992.20
25|SPARE TYRE PANEL INNER TOP UPHOLSTERY BOARD 1| § 308.30 | § de¢— 30830
26|REAR EXHAUST SILENCER BOX 1| § 53540 | § H{.~ 535.40
27|REAR EXHAUST ALUMINIUMHEAT SHIELD 1l S 4370 | § pi .~ 43.70




QUOTATION SUMMARY PAGE 02
CLAIMS DETAIL : PARTS LIST

S5/N DESCRIPTION QTY | UNIT LIST PRICE | TOTAL LIST PRICE

28|REAR EXHAUST RUBBER MOUNTING 2| 5 28208 47 5640
TOTAL PRICE S 6,809.50 1] 4
LESS -20% S (1,361.90)
SUB TOTAL PRICE S 5,447.60 )93 1L,

CLAIMS DETAIL : PARTS LIST

S/N DESCRIPTION ary UNIT S/NETT TOTAL 5/NETT

1|REAR BOOT LID SEALANT i 60.00 | S X vn 60.00
2|REAR BOOT LID REFLECTOR LAMP CLIPS SET LH/RH 2| $ 30,00 S X .4 60.00
3|REAR BOOT LID NUMBER PLATE WITH CASING SET 1% 6500| S5 X wy 6500
4|REAR BOOT LID NUMBER PLATE LAMP GARMNISH CLIPS SET 1.5 40.00 S e 40.00
5|REAR TAILLAMP INNER PANEL SEALANT LH/RH 2| 40.00| &  x /" 80.00
6|REAR TAILLAMP CLIPS SET LH/RH 2| s 30.00 | § _Pean 60.00
7|REAR BUMPER LOWER LIP (MUGEN) 1| § 1,480.00 | S »lov/ 1,480.00 =0
8|REAR BUMPER REVERSE SENSOR SET 1| S 280.00 | § Joenw/” 280.00
8|REAR BUMPER CLIPS SET 1 5 60.00 | $ Zoxu— 60.00
9|REAR END PANEL SEALANT 1 6 80.00 | § 4uwi— 80.00
10|REAR END PANEL INNER TOP GARMISH CLIPS SET 1| & 40.00 | s Asae— 4000
11|REAR WINDSCREEN SEALANT WITH PRIMER SET 1] § 100.00 | $ ' wa 100.00
12|REAR FENDER SEALANT RH 1| 100.00 | § « aw 100.00
13|REAR FENDER INNER UPHOLSTERY TRIM CLIPS SET RH y 8 . 50.00 | $ X a4 50.00
14|5PARE TYRE PANEL SEALANT 1§ 12000 | & > «™120.00
15|SPARE TYRE PANEL INSULATOR MAT 1| S 380.00 | § /™" 380.00 [rue
16|REAR EXHAUST GASKET 1| s 3500 % A7 3500

wis
TOTAL 5 3,090.00

Acknowledged by Repainer
Sxgnalure

Date:




QUOTATION SUMMARY PAGE 03

CLAIMS DETAIL : LABOUR CHARGES AND SPRAY PAINTING

TO DISMANTLE & REPLACED WITH PANEL 84/
BEATING ALL THE ACCIDENT PORTION 5 1,800.00
TO SPRAY PAINTING ALL THE ACCIDENT _
%/’ubu
PORTION & POLISHING AFFECTED AREA 5 1,600.00 {
2.}
TO APPLY ANTI-RUST & TUFF KOTE S 150.00 =z
TO PERFORM LIGHTING & WIRING CHECK 5 80.00 3
TO CALIBRATE CHASSIS & CAR BODY BACK TO X fn
MANUFACTURING SPECIFICATION 5 380.00
TO DISMANTLE & REINSTALL REAR PETROL X W
TANK FOR FACILITATE REPAIR 5 250.00
TO DISMAMNTLE & REINSTALL REAR K nA
WINDSCREEN PERFORM g 150.00
TO PERFORM TRANSFER REAR BOOT LID
MECHAMISM & REALIGN BACK TO é;;
MAMUFACTURING SPECIFICATION s 150.00
TO DISMANTLE & REPLACED REAR BUMPER 7
REVERSE SENSOR WITH DISTANCE SETTING 5 80.00 7
TO DISMANTLE & REPLACED REAR UNDER
CARRIAGE COMPOMENT LH/RH TO PERFORM X
FACILITATE REPAIRS 5 280.00 '
TO SEND VEHICLE FOR 3D COMPUTERISED TO
PERFORM CHECK & ADJUSTED ALL WHEEL L
ALIGNMENT 5 100.00
TO DISMANTLE & REPLACED REAR EXHAUST
SILENCER BOX WITH REALIGN EXHAUST MID Lo
PIPE & RUBBER MOUNTING 5 180.00
TO DISMANTLE & REINSTALL INTERIOR
CARPET WITH OTHER ATTACHMENT PARTS ¢, 0
COMPONENT TO FACILITATE REPAIR S 280.00
G
TO PERFORM CONDUCT WATER LEAKAGE ™.
TEST OF ACCIDENT PORTION 5 80.00
1e%o
TOTAL 5 5,560.00




QUOTATION SUMMARY

ESTIMATE REPORT

TOTAL PARTS COST
TOTAL LABOUR COST
TOTAL REPAIR COST

APPROVED DETAILS

EXCESS

MNO. OF REPAIR DAYS
RE-SURVEY
P/PORL/S

DATE / TIME OF SURVEY
SURVEYED BY / FROM
CONTACT NUMBER

FAX NUMBER

EMAIL ADDRESS

PAGE 04

5 8,537.60
g 5,560.00
5 14,097.60

Tuh T
Lellﬁ ( :?:.arw

-

g

Luw\’)‘?m b wf’

By 3

'%,»uu-e [U\HM;I"WLM

@j[ f%,_

3;‘[}-1}'_
3s

2040
L"f’ ol.|L -

L(gqu’lua




vy L7 LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

B B §1 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
/’_‘—. TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315

Reg. Mo: 199607198R GST Reg, Mo, 19-9607198-R

DAMAGE ASSESSMENT REPORT

NTUC INCOME INSURANCE CO-OPERATIVE LTD  Ref: CS/INC19014649/T1yd3n2

73 BRAS BASAH ROAD Dale:  25-09-2019 N mmwnlmmm
#05-01 NTUC TRADE UNION HOUSESINGAPORE
189556
ATTHN: CHRYLLIS QUAH Code: INC
1. Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM
Insured Veh. SJP 7455Y Veh. Inspected SLL 427Y
Policy No. Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. MT/1058341-001 Excess (3) 0.00
Assign From DAMNIEL KOH Assign Date 20/08/2019
2. Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model HONDA CIVIC 1.8L c.C 1799
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Req. 2007
Chassis No. JHMFD163075218421 Colour WHITE
Odometer B4926 KM Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Meodification SPORTS RIM
General elaleln]
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |225/45 R17 GOODYEAR B mm
L/H Front Tyre |225/45 R17 GOODYEAR & mm
R/H Rear Tyre |225/45 R17 GOODYEAR & mm
L/H Rear Tyre |225/45 R17 GOODYEAR & mm
4. Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE REAR PORTIOM.
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS.
5. General Information
Accident Date  15/08/2019 Inspect Date [ Time 20/08/2019 (0213 PM )
Survey held at 48 TOH GUAN RD EAST # 01-121
Repairer SK AUTOMOBILE PTE LTD
5a. Remarks
AJTHE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT FPREJUDICE™ BASIS.
B)IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS.

5b. Estimate Days of Repair

|ESTII'-':ATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR: T Working Days
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ui Ave 1#071-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408333
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. Mo: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-8607188-R

ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. SLL 427Y

Page Na.:1af 3

o Estimate By | Our Adjusted
Qty Description of Parts Condition Workshop (§)) ($)
REPLACEMENT OF PARTS
1|REAR BOOT LID BENT 630.20 690.20
1|REAR BOOT LID LOGO EMBLEM NECESSARY 25.70 25.70
1|REAR BOOT LID CIVIC EMBLEM NECESSARY 2810 29.10
2|REAR BOOT LID REFLECTOR LAMP LH/RH @$165.90 CRACKED 331.80 331.80
2|REAR BOOT LID NUMBER PLATE LAMP LH/RH @$28.20 |NOT NECESSARY 56.40 -
1|REAR BOOT LID NUMBER PLATE LAMP GARNISH NOT NECESSARY 121.60
2|REAR BOOT LID HINGE LH/RH @$109.40 TO REPAIR SEE 218.80
LABOUR
4|REAR BOOT LID RUBBER GUIDE STOPPER LH/RH NOT NECESSARY 86.40 -
@521.60
1|REAR BOOT LID MECHANISM LOCK BENT 115.10 115.10
1|REAR BOOT LID WEATHER STRIP TWISTED 87.60 97.60
2|REAR TAILLAMP LH/RH @3$266.20 CRACKED 532.40 532.40
2|REAR TAILLAMP INNER PAMEL LH/RH @$95.60 TO REPAIR SEE 191.20 -
LABOUR
2|REAR TAILLAMP LOWER BRACKET LH/RH @$23.40 BENT 46.80 46.80
1|REAR BUMPER DEFORMED 678.20 678.20
2|REAR BUMPER SIDE RETAINER LH/RH @3%24.60 NECESSARY 48,20 49.20
1|REAR END PANEL BENT 360.40 360.40
1|REAR END PANEL INNER TOP GARNISH DEFORMED 96.10 96.10
1|REAR END PANEL LOCK STRIKER NOT NECESSARY 28.20
1|REAR END PANEL LOCK STRIKER COVER NOT NECESSARY 22.80 =
1|REAR WINDSCREEN MOULDING NOT NECESSARY 54.20 .
1|REAR FENDER RH TO REPAIR SEE 780.20 .
LABOUR
1|REAR FENDER INNER AIR VENT RH NOT NECESSARY 35.70 -
1|REAR FENDER INNER UPHOLSTERY TRIM RH NOT NECESSARY 225.40
1|SPARE TYRE PANEL TO REPAIR SEE 992.20 -
LABOUR
1|SPARE TYRE PAMEL INMER TOP UPHOLSTERY BOARD |DEFORMED 308.30 308.30
1|REAR EXHAUST SILENCER BOX BENT 535.40 535.40
1|REAR EXHAUST ALUMINIUM HEAT SHIELD BENT 43.70 43.70

Report Ref No. CS/INC19014649/T1yd3n2




LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
51 Ui Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315

Reg No: 199607188R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R Page No.:2 of 3
Qty Description of Parts Condition WE::;'::;;?;}] Our ﬁ:::!’ustad
2|REAR EXHAUST RUBBER MOUNTING @%28.20 DEFORMED 56.40 56.40
LESS 20% DISCOUNT -1,361.80 =799 28
5,447 .60 319712
SPECIAL NETT ITEMS
1|REAR BOOT LID SEALANT (SN) WNOT NECESSARY 60.00 -
2|REAR BOOT LID REFLECTOR LAMP CLIPS SET LH/RH HOT NECESSARY 60.00 -
@%$30.00 (SN}
1|8ET REAR BOOT LID NUMBER PLATE WITH CASING (SN) |NOT NECESSARY 65.00 -
1|SET REAR BEOOT LID NUMBER PLATE LAMP GARNISH NOT NECESSARY 40.00 =
CLIPS (SN)
2 ':RSENﬁ;R TAILLAMP INNER PANEL SEALANT LH/RH @%40.00 {NOT NECESSARY 80.00 -
2|REAR TAILLAMP CLIPS SET LH/RH @$30.00 (SN) MECESSARY 60.00 20.00
1|REAR BUMPER LOWER LIP (MUGEN){SN) DEFORMED 1,480.00 700.00
1|SET REAR BUMPER REVERSE SENSOR (SN) NOT WORKING 280.00 200.00
1|SET REAR BUMPER CLIPS {SN) MECESSARY 60.00 30.00
1|REAR END PANEL SEALANT (SN) MECESSARY 80.00 40.00
1|SET REAR END PAMEL INNER TOP GARMISH CLIPS (SN) |NECESSARY 40.00 10.00
1|SET REAR WINDSCREEN SEALANT WITH PRIMER (SN)  |[NOT NECESSARY 100,00 2
1|REAR FEMDER SEALANT RH (SN} MOT NECESSARY 100.00 -
1 ?EAR FENDER INNER UPHOLSTERY TRIM CLIPS SET RH |[NOT NECESSARY 50.00 2
SN)
1|SPARE TYRE PANEL SEALANT (SN) NOT NECESSARY 120.00 S
1|SPARE TYRE PANEL INSULATOR MAT (SN) CRACKED 380.00 100.00
1|REAR EXHAUST GASKET (SN) NECESSARY a5.00 35.00
3,080.00 1,135.00
LABOUR
TO DISMANTLE & REPLACED WITH PANEL BEATING ALL 1.800.00 800.00
THE ACCIDENT PORTION.INCLUSIVE OF THE REPAIR OF
REAR BOOT LID HINGE LH/RH,REAR TAILLAMP INNER
PANEL LH/RH,REAR FENDER RH AND SPARE TYRE
PANEL.
TO SPRAY PAINTING ALL THE ACCIDENT PORTION & 1,600.00 1,000.00
FOLISHING AFFECTED AREA.
TO APPLY ANTI-RUST & TUFF KOTE. 150.00 30.00

Report Ref No. CS/INC19014649/T1yd3n2




LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: B256 4315
Reg. Mo: 199607188 GST Reg. No. 19-96071588-R

Page Mo.3 ol 3

Estimate By | Our Adjusted
Col
Description of Parts ndition Workshop ($)) s)
TO PERFORM LIGHTING & WIRING CHECK. 80.00 30.00
TO CALIBRATE CHASSIS & CAR BODY BACK TO NOT NECESSARY 380.00 -
MANUFACTURING SPECIFICATION.
TO DISMANTLE & REINSTALL REAR PETROL TANK FOR  |NOT NECESSARY 250.00 -
FACILITATE REPAIR.
TO DISMANTLE & REINSTALL REAR WINDSCREEN NOT MNECESSARY 160.00 -
PERFORM.
TO PERFORM TRANSFER REAR BOOT LID MACHANISM 150.00 60.00
& REALIGN BACK TO MANUFACTURING SPECIFICATION.
TO DISMANTLE & REPLACED REAR BUMPER REVERSE 80.00 30.00
SENSOR WITH DISTANCE SETTING,
TO DISMANTLE & REPLACED REAR UNDER CARRIAGE |NOT NECESSARY 280.00
COMPOMENT LH/RH TO PERFORM FACILITATE
REPAIRS.
TO SEND VEHICLE FOR 3D COMPUTERISED TO NOT NECESSARY 100.00 -
PERFORM CHECK & ADJUSTED ALL WHEEL
ALIGNMENT.
TC DISMANTLE & REPLACED REAR EXHAUST SILENCER 180.00 60.00
BOX WITH REALIGN EXHALUST MID PIPE & RUBBER
MOUNTING.
TO DISMANTLE & REINSTALL INTERIOR CARPET WITH 280.00 60.00
OTHER ATTACHMENT PARTS COMPONENT TO
FACILITATE REPAIR.
TO PERFORM CONDUCT WATER LEAKAGE TEST OF NOT NECESSARY 80.00 -
ACCIDENT PORTION.
5,560.00 2,070.00

GRAND TOTAL 14,097.60 6,402.12
RECOMMENDED COST OF LUMP SUM REPAIRS 5,100.00
(TO ITS PRE-ACCIDENT CONDITION)
(CONFIRMED)

Report Ref No. CS/INC19014649/T1yd3n2

MOHAMAD TAUFIKH

M.MATAI, AMSAE-A

Automotive Assessor

K.K.LAU CPT(RET)

BEng(Hons),B.Bus MBA,PEng.PE,
MinstAEA MASME MIRTE

REGD Auto Consultant-SAE, Licensed Appraiser

DISCLAIMER OF LIABILITY TO THIRD PARTIES - This Repart is mada sololy for the use and bensfi of the Clent namad on the front page of this Report.
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